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Jane Tucker

Subject: FW. Consultat[on on planning applicatin 3/2012/0160 74 Knowsley Road, Wilpshire

From: Hornby, Mark [mailto:Mark. Hornby@lancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 March 2012 11:43

To: Rachel Horton

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning applicatin 3/2012/0160 74 Knowsley Road, Wilpshire

Rachel
I have no objection to this proposal.
Regards

Mark Hornby Beng Msc MCIHT

Principal Engineer (Developer Support)
Environmental Services East
Lancashire County Council

T: 01254 828052

M: 07891 238303
www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East
Sent: 14 March 2012 11:28

To: Nugent, Martin

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning applicatin 3/2012/0160 74 Knowsley Road, Wilpshire

Will log

Cath Thompson

District Lead Officer - Hyndburn

Customer Service and Business Support *Area East
Environment & Public Protection Services
Lancashire County Council

Willows Lane

Accrington

BB5 ORT

Tel: 01254 770982
Fax: 01254 770987

e-mail address: cath.thompson@lancashire gov. uk

From Jane Tucker [ma;lto Jane, Tucker@nbb!evalley gov uk]

Sent: 13 March 2012 17:02

To: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East

Subject: Consultation on planning applicatin 3/2012/0160 74 Knowsley Road, Wilpshire

- 19/03/2012




